## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

JUDALIN KHARSHANDI

MAWLAI MAWTAWAR: SHILLONG.

PIN: 793022.

CONTACT NO.: 8974207200

Email: judalin.sociology@donboscocollege.ac.in.

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Intend to build a career with committed & dedicated people, which will help me to explore myself fully and realize my potential. To associate with an organization which progresses dynamically and gives me a chance to improve my knowledge, enhance my skills and be a part of the team that work towards the growth of the organization and the society.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Judalin Kharshandi

Date of Birth : 14-04-1986

Father's name : A. Blah

Father's occupation : Government Servant (Rtd)

Sex : Female

Marital status : Single

Hobbies : Listening Music & Reading

Language Status : English, Khasi (read,write & speak)

Nationality : Indian

Permanent Address : C/O Shri A Blah Mawsynram, East Khasi Hills

District. Meghalaya Pin 793113.

#### **EXPERIENCE SUMMARY**

Worked as a Lecturer in Christ King College, Shillong - 2011-2013.

Worked as a Lecturer in St Dominic College, Shillong – 2012-2013.

Worked as a Lecturer in Clakyn School, Pohkseh, Shillong- 2015-2016

Working as an Assistant Professor in Don Bosco College, Tura- 2019 till date.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION			
Graduation	Institution	Period	Percentage
MA	NEHU	2007-2009	58.50%
BA	Lady Keane College, Shillong.	2004-2007	51.75%
HSSLC	Lady Keane College, Shillong.	2002-2004	51.25%
SSLC	Mawsynram Higher Secondary School.	2000-2004	41.50%

## INVOLVEMENT AND PROGRESSION

- ▶ Faculty Enrichment Live Webinar **Addressing Core Issues in Teaching** St Anthony's College, Shillong- 17<sup>th</sup> June, 2020.
- ▶ Online National Conference on "Emerging New Dimensions in Educational System: Challenges and opportunities in Global Perspectives"-Bajaj College of Management and technology-Badarpur Uttarakhand-17<sup>th</sup>-18<sup>th</sup> June, 2020.
- ▶ International Webinar 'Crisis Confronting a changed World: A Humanitarian Response'-St Joseph's College (autonomous) Bangalore-19<sup>th</sup> June, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Strategic Capacity Building Through Mind Mechanics" Don Bosco College Mannuthy, Thrissur, Kerela. 7<sup>th</sup> July, 2020
- ▶ International Webinar on Socio-Political Scenario in Covid and post Covid Times: Ethical Challenges- Lady Keane College, Shillong- 9<sup>th</sup> July, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Sajinma-Sagop (Pandemic): Covid-19 and culture"- Don Bosco College, Tura- 17<sup>th</sup> August, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Approaches to Development: The Trajectory in International Development" = Don Bosco College, Tura- 28<sup>th</sup> August.2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Worldview of Tribes and Communities of North East" Don Bosco College, Tura 4<sup>th</sup> September, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Journalism at the Crossroads" Don Bosco College, Tura-5<sup>th</sup> September, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "Importance of Political Economy in Economics" Don Bosco College, Tura 12<sup>th</sup> September, 2020.
- ▶ National Webinar on "The Relevance of Mahatma Gandhi for the youth Today" Don Bosco College, Tura 3<sup>th</sup> October, 2020.
- ▶ Online Training Programme for "Internal Committee members under Sexual Harassment at Workplace"- 26<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> August 2021
- ▶ National Webinar on Gender and Society in Contemporary India: Issues and Prospects-Sankardev College, Shillong. 9th-!0<sup>th</sup> December, 2021.

# PROFESSIONAL COMPETENCY

- Fast learner.
- ▶ Sincere & team worker.
- ▶ Helping tendency and time consciousness.
- ▶ Always ready to take the Responsibility.

# **DECLARATION**

I (Judalin Kharshandi) hereby declare that the above particulars furnished by me are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:2/8/2023 Judalin Kharshandi